Dear Stan,

The response for the requested technical information in
CRN:. 24576 have been integrated into your original text
bel ow. Pl ease review at your earliest convenient. Thanks.

Best regards,

St eve Cheng

BRI R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R S R S

Re: FCC | D HBNWL.C221- D4

Appl i cant: Askey Conputer Corp
Correspondence Reference Nunber: 24576

731 Confirmation Nunber: EA282217

1.) Power is inconsistent throughout filing; please clarify,

har noni ze, revise any exhibits if needed, and repeat any SAR or
EMC tests at maxi num power if needed. Grant will not |ist higher
t han denonstrated SAR test power.

Form 731.:

2412- 2462 95nW DTS
5180- 5320 90nW NI |
5745- 5825 136nW DTS

EMC.

2412-2462 54m\N
5180- 5320 29nW
5745-5825 121nW

SAR:

2412- 2462 44nmN

5180- 5320 36wV

5745-5825 36wV

<CCS response>

a) The power difference in between the EMC and SAR test is due to
the different neasurenment nethod. In EMC report the reported
value is according to the specific nethod required by the
corresponding rule part, but, due to the lack of equipnent in SAR
| ab, SAR lab usually reported the EUT power in average term
Below is the cross-reference table for same power in different
power term

Frequency DTS peak UNI'l nethod 3 | Aver age

mN dB mN dB mN dB
2412- 2462 54 17. 29 44 16. 45
5180- 5320 29 14.6 36 15. 56
5745- 5825 121 20. 81 36 15. 63




b) The hi gher power indicated in 731 formis original targeted
out put power. But was reduced to neet the bandedge requirenent
during the test. Please revised 731 based upon EMC out put power
2412-2462 54mV

5180-5320 29mWV

5745-5825 121nW

2.) Please confirmthat Operational Description exhibit is
correct for antenna, or revise if needed. This does not | ook
i ke other top-loaded nonopol es on sinilar devices.

<CCS response>

As nentioned in the “Theory of Operation” The antenna is a
nmonopol e type over a finite ground plane. In order to
shrink the antennae height, the nonopole is bent (top

| oaded with fringing capacitance to the ground). The
antenna radi ates vertical polarization and is al nost omi
directional in the horizontal gain. The actual |ayout of
the antenna could be found in the “Antenna Specification.
PDF”. W believe that nonopole is a proper nane for the
antenna used in the application.

3.) Additional SAR data as applicant desires.

<CCS response>

Client would like to include the TOSH BA | aptop nodel : PS610U
AAAA5 into the grant. So extra SAR test for this nodel in DTS and
UNI | bands have been upl oaded.

A) No additional data required. Grant is considered specific
host .

Proposed grant comment sinmilar to

The SAR data in this filing is applicable to denonstrate
conmpliance for a final host product only as shown in this filing.
Installation of this device into other host products requires the
submi ssion of a Class |l perm ssive change application containing
data denonstrating conpliance for SAR, spurious em ssions, and

ElI RP, or new application if appropriate. Conpliance of this
device in all final host configurations is the responsibility of
the Grantee. End-users mnust be provided with specific infornmation
required to satisfy RF exposure conpliance for the final host

devi ce. The antenna(s) used for this transmitter nmust not be co

| ocated or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or
transnmitter within a host device

B) Testing with at |east two additional host devices using the
sanme test device at the sane SAR lab. Grant will be linmted to
substantially simlar |aptop computers. O her host class types
require three hosts testing.

Proposed grant comment sinmilar to



SAR conpliance has been established in the | aptop conputer(s) [or
ot her host type defined] configurations with PCMCI A sl ot
configurations (e.g., side near the rear) as tested in this
filing, and can be used in | aptop conputers [or other host type
device] with substantially sinmlar physical dinensions,
construction, and electrical and RF characteristics. Conpliance
of this device in all final host configurations is the
responsibility of the Grantee. End-users nust be provided with
specific information required to satisfy RF exposure conpliance
for all final host devices. The antenna(s) used for this
transmtter nust not be co |ocated or operating in conjunction
wWith any other antenna or transmitter within a host device.

4.) Radi ated power and spurious em ssions to correspond to any
addi ti onal SAR testing perforned for #3.

<CCS response>

Since original EMC test is configured as a nodul e device, i.e.
EUT was tested outside the laptop and result is independent to
the host. So we believe no extra test for the new |l aptop is
necessary.

5.) Updated user manual RF safety statenment. The statement "If
the antenna is positioned less than 2.5 cmfromthe user, it is
recomended that the user linmt exposure tine." is not
appropriate since time averagi ng has not been defined. Al so,

pl ease consider how the user is expected to maintain a 2.5 cm gap
while in the lap held configuration. Please update statenment
accordi ngly.

<CCS response>

New revi sed user manual has been upl oaded to the CET web

6.) Clarification of device maxi mum power. Please justify |arge
di fferences between form 731, EMC report and two SAR reports.

Pl ease provide SAR test results for maxi mum power.

<CCS response>

As explained in Ql, EUT was designed to output higher power
original, but due to the band edge em ssion problem the out put
power has been intentionally re-adjusted to the | ower level to
neet the limt. The new power will be set in the factory facility
and is not end user adjustable.

7.) Justification of the phantom used for SAR testing. Suppl enent
C reconmends phantomto be twi ce the correspondi ng di nensi on of

t he device under test. Also, please provide SAR scans for al
parts of the device under testing including the host.

<CCS response>

a) Suppl enent C recommends “The |l ength and width of the phantom
shoul d be at |east twi ce the correspondi ng di mensions of the test
device, including its antenna.” In our case test device is
1lla/b/g PCMCIA card its dinension is only 11.9 cn(l) by 5.4
cm(W, but not host device.



b) The info we received from TCB training and | EEE 1528, al so
docunent s t hat

| EEE 1528 4.4.3 Flat phant om

A flat phantom should be --- The m ninum transverse di nensi ons
(width and | ength) should be such that the SAR neasurenents are
not affected by nore than 1.0% For a hal f-wavel ength dipole
source, the length should be at least 0.6 tines the wavelength in
air in the najor dinension and width should be at least 0.4 tines
the wavelength in air in the minor dinension (Annex D1)

[ Chavannes and Christ, 2000].

TCB SAR Trai ni ng (August 2001) Suppl enent C. System Accuracy,
slid 3:

—flat phantom requirenments

*0.6? long and 0.5? wide may be snaller if 1-g SARis within = 1%
of that produced by the required phantom di nensi ons

eliquid depth - 15.0 £+ 0.5 cm

eshell material - e <5.0 and |oss tangent < 0.05
eshel | thickness

—bott om

»< 1.0 GHz: < 6.5 0.2 m

» 1.0 GHz: < 5.0 + 0.2 M

—all other sides - < 10.0 mm

Summary: |In our case the EUT operation frequency is 2.45G and the
free space wavelength is 12.24 cm This conpare to the SAM
phantom size of 30cm x 23cmat flat section is within the
proposed spec.

8.) Updated user manual to correspond to the desired G ant
condition selected in #3. Host nust be defined and appropriate
RF safety statenent given in the user manual

<CCS response>

New revi sed user manual has been upl oaded to the OTE web

9.) Additional calibration information for 5 GHz testing. Please
i ncl ude photographs of the key steps taken.

<CCS response>

Pl ease refer to uploaded file “Response to CRN 24576 @ QL0. PDF”

10.) Additional photographs of measurenent setup for 5 GHz
testing. Please provide inproved quality photographs of the

devi ce agai nst the phantom Please al so provide additiona
perspective angl es.

<CCS response>

Pl ease refer to uploaded file “Response to CRN 24576 @ Ql0. PDF"



